MINUTES
LANGHORNE MANOR BOROUGH COUNCIL
MEETING OF JULY 7, 2020

1. CALL TO ORDER - The Zoom virtual meeting of Langhorne Manor Borough Council
was called to order in the Langhorne Manor Borough Hall, 618 Hulmeville Avenue, Langhorne,
Pennsylvania, on July 7, 2020 at 8:00 PM Eastern Daylight Time, after Zoom participants were
admitted to the meeting at 7:59 PM Eastern Daylight Time by Dawn Seader, President. Ms.
Seader welcomed everyone and gave instructions for the Zoom virtual meeting.

PERSONS PRESENT - Dawn Seader-President, Robert Byrne-Mayor, James
Niwinski, Alicia Gasparovic, William McTigue, Jr., Grace Judge, Maryann Barnes, Thomas J.
Profy, IV-Solicitor, and Barbara Ferraro-Secretary/Treasurer.

PERSONS ABSENT — Mr. Pizzola
2. The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Mayor Byrne.

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES - A motion was made by Ms. Judge to approve the
minutes of the June 16, 2020 meeting as amended. Ms. Gasparovic seconded. There were no
objections. The motion carried.

Mr. Pizzola arrived at 8:05.

4. SHADE TREE COMMISSION VACANCY — Ms. Seader introduced Ms. Melissa
Mather who submitted a letter to Council asking for consideration for the Shade Tree
Commission vacancy. Ms. Mather’s letter addressed her positive assets to the Commission
including professional architectural experience, her knowledge of shade trees and ideas for the
future. Ms. Gaparovic spoke on her behalf. Ms. Barnes stated that the Commission has been
somewhat inactive and was gratified to see Ms. Mather’s interest. A motion was made by Ms.
Barnes to approve the appointment of Ms. Melissa Mather to the Shade Tree Commission. Ms.
Gasparovic seconded. There were no objections. The motion carried.

5. FENCE WAIVER REQUEST - Ms. Seader introduced Mr. Daniel Marrazzo who
requested a waiver to the Fence Ordinance for a fence to be erected on his property at 608
Station Avenue. Mr. Marrazzo gave a history of the piers that were on the property and have
been restored. He submitted photographs to Council which included a picture of the requested
fence, professional site plans, before pictures of the hedges, and pictures from various properties
in the Manor. Ms. Judge asked if there were any future phases such as additional piers, fencing
or gates. Mr. Marrazzo does not anticipate any more work in the fence area. Mr. Niwinski asked
when Mr. Marrazzo had applied for the permits. Mr. Marrazzo stated that he applied for the piers
which were approved and then the fence which was denied approximately two months ago. Mr.
Niwinski asked how the submission for the fence came about. Mr. Marrazzo stated that he tore
the hedge down, received a phone call from Ms. Seader and then the building inspector, Charles
Pluguez who asked him to submit the permit application. Mr. Niwinski thanked him for the

Page 1 of 10
20200707meetingminutes



submitted packages and stated that the pictures of other properties seem different in terms of
style and location. Mr. Niwinski asked Mr. Profy if Council had the authority to grant the waiver
that Mr. Marrazzo is requesting. Ms. Seader read the definition of a fence from the American
Fence Association, “A barrier or structure enclosing an area of ground or property to control
access or prevent escape.” Ms. Seader stated she did not believe Mr. Marrazzo’s fence meets
this definition and looks more like a landscape element. Mr. Niwinski read the LMB Fence
Ordinance Amendment and stated that this is outside the definition of the current ordinance and
Council does not have the authority to grant it without changing the ordinance. Mr. Profy
responded that he wants to look further at the definition of a fence. Ms. Seader asked if Council
is able to make a determination on this request for a waiver, if whether or not it meets the
definition of a fence and Council can waive it or is it something on which Council would need to
wait. Mr. Profy stated that he was concerned about setting a precedent if Council has the
authority to grant this type of waiver in the future in a similar situation, to err on the side of
caution and defer at this time. Ms. Seader added that if Council granted the waiver, that it would
be conditional on Mr. Marrazzo not enlarging the scope of work, there would be no future
development and that it would strictly be more of a landscape element rather than a true fence.
Ms. Gasparovic stated that it was obviously a fence and stated that the waiver could be granted
on “area, shape, topography or other conditions.” Addition to minutes approved at 8/18/21 LMB
Council meeting: Ms. Gasparovic wanted to make sure that Council considered the
“hardship™ request for the waiver and thought they did not meet that but thought there should
be some remedy because of the uniqueness of the property and the awkwardness of the
location of the fence. She also clarified that it was his side yard and not his front yard. Ms.
Gasparovic spoke to the uniqueness and historic aspect of the house, that it has a precedent of
where the pillars used to be and that falls under “other conditions.” Mr. Niwinski expressed
concern about many more requests in the future such as this. There was discussion about what
the front of the house is and that there are many houses where the front of the house faces a
different street than what the address is. Mr. Niwinski stated that he does not believe Council has
the authority to grant a waiver in this case and he thinks Council should try to keep it consistent
across the board. Mr. McTigue asked why Council would supersede the Zoning Board’s
authority and analysis as they specialize in these matters. Mr. Marrazzo stated that he will go to
the zoning board if necessary. Mr. Niwinski stated that he spoke with neighbors who do not want
the fence and Mr. Marrazzo spoke to neighbors who reacted favorably. Mr. Pizzola stated it is
not a fence in the sense that it encloses and is more of a decoration, but speaking to Mr.
Niwinski’s concern about future requests, Mr. Pizzola stated that if residents want to make the
requests they should. He supports granting the waiver. Ms. Barnes asked Mr. Profy if Council
had the right to vote on this issue tonight. Mr. Profy stated he is not in a position to answer if this
constitutes a fence if that is the issue and whether the definition that Ms. Seader read has been
incorporated by reference into the ordinance. Ms. Seader opened up the floor to resident
comments. Resident Christopher Croteau stated through a phone call to Mr. Marrazzo that he is
in full support of Mr. Marrazzo’s fence. Mr. Profy read the Borough Ordinance which states a
fence is an “artificially constructed barrier made of wood...... erected for the enclosure of land
and/or the dividing of one parcel of land from another.” He stated that the word enclosure is
clear. A motion was made by Ms. Judge that Council vote on the issue tonight. Ms. Gasparovic
seconded. Mrs. Seader took a roll call of votes. Mr. Niwinski, Ms. Barnes and Mr. McTigue
voted no, Ms. Gasparovic, Ms. Judge and Mr. Pizzola voted yes. Ms. Seader voted yes. The
motion passed 4-3. Ms. Gasparovic made a motion to conditionally approve the waiver based on

Page 2 of 10
20200707meetingminutes



no additional fencing or driveway gates on the property. Mr. Profy stated that he recommended
that Council direct his office to draft the conditions that Mr. Marrazzo could agree to and that
they could be placed in the property records for that address so that any subsequent purchasers
would know to what they were bound. Ms. Seader asked if it would be a deed condition. Mr.
Prophy stated that it would be a condition running with the property as long as it was in the file
at his office. The motion was seconded by Mr. Pizzola. Ms. Seader took a roll call of votes. Ms.
Barnes voted no. Mr. Niwinski questioned the document that Mr. Profy’s office is to draft as to
what the conditions would be so in the future people would recognize that as part of the deed.
Mr. Profy suggested that the motion be amended to include the conditional approval that Ms.
Gasparovic outlined with Mr. Profy’s office writing the conditions and the approval not be given
until Mr. Marrazzo agrees to sign those conditions. He asked Ms. Gasparovic if that was
acceptable. Ms. Gasparovic asked him to clarify what the process would be at that point. Mr.
Profy said it would come back to Council for signature, he would sit down with Mr. Marrazo and
let Council know what was agreed to with full transparency and total disclosure to both Mr.
Marrazzo and Council. Ms. Gasparovic clarified that Council was voting to have Mr. Profy draft
the document and bring it to all parties. Mr. Profy answered yes. Ms. Seader asked if they had
not already stated that the conditions are no additional fencing and no gates on the driveway. Ms.
Seader clarified that Council is approving the waiver for the fence and the conditions will be
written up by Mr. Profy’s office and agreed upon by Council and Mr. Marrazzo, but tonight
Council is voting on the fence. Mr. Profy stated that Council is approving the waiver of the fence
subject to Mr. Marrazzo agreeing to the conditions that Council has placed on him as the
requirements for the waiver approval. Ms. Gasparovic asked if that was acceptable to Mr.
Marrazzo. Mr. Marrazzo expressed concern that a future owner might want to put a pool in and
need an additional fence. Ms. Seader stated that this does not negate a fence around a pool. Ms.
Seader stated that Ms. Gasparovic made the motion to approve the waiver for the fence with the
conditions that will be written up by Begley, Carlin & Mandio and signed by Mr. Marrazzo. Mr.
Pizzola seconded. Ms. Seader took a roll call of votes. Ms. Judge voted yes, Ms. Barnes stated
that she does not want to vote on something that she has not seen or discussed in person but in
this circumstance, she thinks she will go with a yes. Mr. Niwinski voted no on the basis that he
does not think that it complies with Section F of the Fence Ordinance and Council does not have
the authority, Mr. McTigue opposed because he believes the proper process is the Zoning Board,
Ms. Seader voted yes. The motion carried 5-2.

6. MS4 PROJECT RESIDENT COMMISSION — Ms. Seader asked Ms. Gasparovic and
Mr. McTigue to introduce the people interested in joining the Resident Commission for the MS4
Project: James Keba, Matthew Marion, Kevin Oessenich, Heather Palladino, and Lauren Shuke.
Ms. Gasparovic gave information about each person. Ms. Barnes asked to add Fred Tomlinson
who would also like to be on the Commission. Ms. Seader asked Ms. Gasparovic to inform the
Council what the process is going to be. Ms. Gasparovic stated that meetings would be monthly
to start depending on the urgency of the project. She stated that the first step would be to survey
what is there, what has been well and not well maintained, get a feel from residents who will be
affected and what their viewpoints might be. They will then talk about what they want it to look
like, speak to engineer about it and determine the costs and how to finance the project. She stated
that it will be a four-year project and post project would like it to become an environmental
group, possibly working with the Shade Tree Commission to improve the Manor aesthetically

Page 3 of 10
20200707meetingminutes



and environmentally. The priority is to meet the DEP requirements and that probably means
changing the swales. Ms. Seader stated that there were quite a few homes with abandoned cars
and machinery and a history of dumping in the Manor and needs to be addressed. All of this gets
into the stormwater system and causes pollution and this all needs to be a multi-pronged
approach. Mr. McTigue expressed his appreciation to the volunteers. Ms. Seader asked for a
motion to approve the six volunteers to the Resident Commission for the MS4 Project. Motion
was made by Mr. McTigue to approve the six volunteers to the Resident Commission for the
MS4 Project. Ms. Barnes seconded. There were no objections. The motion carried. Ms. Ferraro
clarified that this is a “commission” and not a “committee.” The name is the Stormwater
Commission. Ms. Seader said this will be put on the website. Ms. Seader asked if any of the
members had any comments. There were none.

7. POLICE REPORT -

Mayor Byrne’s report for June 2020:

e Total hours — 356.5
Total fuel — 98.1 gallons
Total mileage — 712 miles
Total citations - 1
Total complaints — 26

Mr. Pizzola spoke with PennDOT about finances for the speed signs costs. PennDOT said they
are approved if they meet PennDOT’s specifications and can be financed by liquid fuels. Mayor
Byrne stated that he would get the specifications to Mr. Pizzola for submission.

Mayor Byrne reported that the Police Committee recommends remaining with six-hour shifts for
now until at least the end of the year when it can be revisited in terms of the budget. Ms.
Gasparovic stated she agreed with the increased hours and asked about more detailed police
reports for Council with possibly an officer attending the meetings. Mayor Byrne stated maybe
by the end of the year due to difficulties with the full time jobs that the officers also have. Ms.
Judge stated that she is seeing reckless speeding on the new roads and the issue cannot be
ignored. Ms. Seader stated that she hoped the future striping and having officers on detail would
help. Mayor Byrne said he will have the police step up on detail. Ms. Gasparovic stated that the
Bucks County Police Chiefs are working on a unified Use of Force Policy and asked if that was
something our Chief was participating in. Mayor Byrne stated that if it is something all of the
Bucks County Chiefs were doing then he was sure the Manor’s chief was also. He said he would
talk to Chief Bumm to confirm. Ms. Gasparovic asked if the Manor could put photos of the
police force and Council members on the website. Ms. Seader has spoken to the police about
getting their photos on the website and it is taking a while. Ms. Seader asked if there was any
comment on the Police Committee recommendation of keeping the additional six hours for
police coverage. Mr. Pizzola said Council would have to look at this again when the budget is
being prepared. He stated that it is a significant increase and the General Fund is limited.

Page 4 of 10
20200707meetingminutes



8. INSPECTOR’S REPORT -

Ms. Ferraro’s Inspector’s report for June 2020:
e Building Permits - 15

Construction Inspections - 2

Zoning reviews - 3

Resale Inspection - 1

Complaint — 1

9. COMMITTEE REPORTS -

e Ms. Barnes: Ms. Barnes reported that she was contacted by Bob DeBias to set up
A Planning Commission meeting for the Grupp subdivision. She stated that they would like to
have an in-person meeting if possible on July 30, 2020. Ms. Seader stated that they would be
able to set up the room in a way that provides for social distancing at six feet apart and stated
masks must be worn. Ms. Barnes stated she would contact Mr. DeBias and keep Ms. Ferraro
informed as to mailings.

e Ms. Judge: Ms. Judge has no report, but asked Council to consider starting the
meetings at 7:00 or 7:30 as the recent late meetings are taxing. This will have to be advertised in
the newspaper. Ms. Seader stated she would like to see meetings last two hours and suggested
that special presentations to be at the second meetings. Ms. Barnes asked if the 8:00 start time
was an ordinance. Mr. Profy stated he would look into it. Ms. Seader asked for a motion. Ms.
Gasparovic made a motion to move the meeting start time to 7:00 p.m. starting on August 4,
2020 with the understanding that there is nothing in the ordinance prohibiting it. Mr. Pizzola
seconded. There were no objections. The motion carried.

e Mr. Pizzola: Mr. Pizzola reported that the asphalt has been completed on the
Roads Project. ADA ramps, some seed and soil and sealing of some driveways still needs to be
completed. There is a punch list of minor things and some resident issues, which he hopes will
be addressed within 2-4 weeks. The striping also needs to be completed but is done by a different
crew. Mr. Pizzola stated that the striping, increased ticketing and keeping trucks from going
through the Manor should help improve safety.

Mr. Pizzola reported that a resident sent him a notice that she has a Lantern Fly infestation. Penn
State is the source of information as to what homeowners can do when they see an infestation
and Penn State’s information should be placed on the website. Ms. Seader asked him to send it to
Ms. Judge and Ms. Abbott. Ms. Mather from the Shade Tree Commission stated that residents
should recognize the life cycle of the Lantern Fly and different remedies to remediate. Residents
should report infestations. Ms. Seader asked Ms. Mather to work with the Ms. Judge and Ms.

Page 5 of 10
20200707meetingminutes



Abbott to get this information on the website. Mr. Niwinski spoke to issues of spraying
chemicals and not harming the local bee populations.

Ms. Gasparovic asked about the lateral exception being added to Street and Paving Ordinance.
Mr. Pizzola stated that he had to speak with Mr. Profy.

Mr. McTigue asked if we will be getting the parking lot of the Borough Hall paved. Mr. Pizzola
responded yes.

e Ms. Seader: Ms. Seader reported that two invoices for Zoom will be in next
month’s bills. She stated that she will looking into a longer-term subscription as it looks as if the
Council will be meeting through Zoom for quite some time.

Ms. Seader reported that she spoke to Ms. Denise Reid, the Tax Collector who informed her that
approximately 120 homestead tax bills from the independent company that the school district
employs, were incorrect. They will be corrected and if any resident has a question, they may
contact Ms. Reid whose number is on the website.

Ms. Seader reminded residents that County and Borough Tax bills have been extended to the end
of July.

e Mr. McTigue: Mr. McTigue reported that he checked with Emergency
Management services who stated that the Manor’s Disaster Declaration is in effect as long as the
state’s is in effect. Resolution 2020-12 states that Langhorne Manor Borough’s Emergency
Declaration will run concurrently with Pennsylvania’s. A motion was made by Mr. McTigue that
the Disaster Resolution will run concurrently with the state. Mr. Niwinski seconded. There were
no objections. The motion carried.

e Ms. Gasparovic: Ms. Gasparovic asked if Council approval was needed to
Submit the FEMA application for approximately $4,000 relating to additional police hours and
fuel in March, April and May. Ms. Seader responded yes. A motion was made by Ms.
Gasparovic that Council approve that they ask FEMA to reimburse them for the extra police
salary and fuel that was expended since the COVID disaster started in March, through April and
May which amounts to $3,800. Mr. Niwinski seconded. There were no objections. The motion
carried.

Ms. Gasparovic asked if Council would get an Auditor Report. Ms. Seader spoke with the
Auditors and they expect it will be ready in August. COVID has caused the delay.

Ms. Gasparovic stated that the Police Committee approved keeping the additional police hours at
a salary cost of $78,000. She stated that the insurance broker stated that if the hours were
decreased to a cost of $70,000, it would only save $250 on the policy. It would save $550 on the
Worker’s Compensation Policy but that is auditable and should be returned if the police hours
actually decrease, so the only risk is an extra $250 insurance. She recommends the increase to
$78,000.

Page 6 of 10
20200707meetingminutes



Ms. Gaparovic reported there has been good movement on the CSX train crossing problem. She
has been speaking with residents and Andy Norton who communicate complaints and contacts
with CSX to Ms. Gasparovic. She has compiled a list of the incidents. She has pretty good
contacts with CSX and SEPTA. The Middletown Police Chief has gotten involved and has
gotten Brian Fitzpatrick’s office involved. She stated that they are all talking and pointing
fingers at each other but she feels things are starting to move and there is enough critical mass
that maybe something is going to get done.

Ms. Gasparovic reported that PennDOT stated that the blinking light intersection is no longer
part of the Route 1 project. PennDOT would like it to be a roundabout, but they are not going to
fund it. No matter what Council’s decision is, funding must be found to either change it to a
regular stoplight or change it to a roundabout. A traffic study must be done before any changes.
Ms. Seader asked Mr. Pizzola if Mr. Snyder, the Road’s Engineer, had some pull with PennDOT
to get this intersection back on their radar. Mr. Pizzola stated that Mr. Snyder arranged for a
Zoom meeting next week with PennDOT that she and Mr. Pizzola can attend. Mr. Pizzola stated
that he felt that Council has had great success in the past obtaining funding and if Council was
able to come up with some substantial funding, they would be able to get the rest from wherever
they need to get it from. Ms. Seader stated that Mr. Snyder stated he did not believe that the
houses on that intersection would have to go. He also stated that a regular light puts the Borough
at risk as its maintenance is Borough responsibility and that PennDOT maintains a roundabout
and it is their responsibility. Ms. Gasparovic stated she would like to be part of the Zoom
meeting.

Ms. Gasparovic reported that she received feedback from a resident about speeding at the
intersection of Hulmeville and Highland. The resident suggested a 4-way stop sign with
crosswalks. Being that it is a state road, there will need to be traffic studies, but it could be a
cheap solution that she would like Council to discuss. The resident also mentioned the
intersection of Hulmeville and Prospect. Ms. Seader asked if it could be added to the
conversation with PennDOT on the roundabout. Mr. Pizzola responded no, it is a different
subject and that stop signs are not put on state highways.

e Mr. Niwinski: Mr. Niwinski reported that the light that is out at 406 Station
Avenue was a PECO issue and PECO is backed up.

Mr. Niwinski reported that he spoke to Armour about LEDs. DVRPC has been closed out, but
they may be having another funding of it. Mr. Niwinski will look into it.

Mr. Niwinski reported that Good Heating and Air Conditioning investigated the Borough Hall
system, said it was a belt issue and was repaired. He received an estimate from them for $3,600
with a 10-year guarantee for a new air conditioning system. Mr. Niwinski stated that he also
received an estimate for $3,200 to replace the furnace. Mr. Niwinski had Mr. Ferraro look at the
proposals and who gave Mr. Niwinski a list of questions for Good HVAC. They responded
favorably. Mr. Niwinski told Mrs. Ferraro to send the proposals out to Council that he would
send her. Mr. Niwinski recommended that Council at least approve the air conditioning
purchase. Mr. Pizzola stated it was budgeted this year for replacement and that there is $11,600

Page 7 of 10
20200707meetingminutes



left in the budget for repair of the building. Mr. Niwinski stated he would also like to replace the
heating unit.

A motion was made by Mr. Niwinski to replace the air conditioning and heating system at a cost
of $6,800. Ms. Seader asked if there were any further questions on costs or if there was a need to
get additional quotes. Ms. Gasparovic asked what the rule is on the dollar amount on needing to
get three quotes. Mr. Pizzola responded that phone quotes need to be obtained for over $11,000
and written quotes up $19,000. Mr. Niwinski stated that Good HVAC is quite backed up and he
would like to get the approval from Council to get them started. Ms. Judge seconded the motion.
Mr. McTigue clarified that anything under $10,000 does not need more than one quote. Mr.
Pizzola responded that was correct and Mr. Profy could correct. Mr. Profy recommended getting
more than one quote as that has been his experience with the Borough particularly on repairs.
Mr. Niwinski stated it is a replacement and the quote is similar to a quote that Mr. Ferraro
obtained three years ago. Ms. Gasparovic asked if that quote was for both heating and air
conditioning. Mr. Niwinski responded yes and clarified how the system works. Mr. Profy stated
that the quotes are below the amount that requires more than one quote. He based his decision
and his opinion on what the Council has done in the past. He believes the motion to approve is
in order. There were no objections. Ms. Gasparovic abstained as she felt she did not have enough
information. The motion carried 6-0-1.

Mr. Niwinski reported that Ms. Ferraro informed him that the railing to the office was broken off
at the bottom. Mr. Niwinski spoke to Mr. Schoell who stated that the repair should be done by
someone different as it requires welding. Mr. Niwinski stated he would look into getting it
repaired.

Ms. Gasparovic asked Mr. Niwinski if he spoke to Penndel about the LED lighting. Mr.
Niwinski responded that he received information and he spoke with Armour who suggested
holding off for funds to be obtained from the DVRPC program. Armour is sending him a
package. The cost per light $300-$450 for approximately 100 lights. Ms. Gasparovic stated the
payback period is 5-7-10 years depending on which option is picked.

10. MAYOR’S REPORT - none

Mr. Pizzola stated that he would like to give the former LMB Secretary/Treasurer, Ms. Loretta
Luff, a token of appreciation. He suggested a $100 gift basket and a $100 gift card. Mr. Pizzola
made a motion that Council budget $200 as at thank you to Ms. Luff for her years of service as
the Borough’s secretary. Ms. Barnes seconded. There were no objections. The motion carried.

11. SOLICITOR’S REPORT — Mr. Profy reported that there was a request at the last
Council meeting for him to prepare an ordinance to set vehicle height and weight restrictions,
types of vehicles, provide for signs throughout the Borough and for permitting and prescribing
penalties for violations. He stated that a draft ordinance will be sent to Council tomorrow for
comment. He stated if he has feedback, he can have it advertised prior to next month’s meeting
for comment so it can be advertised prior to the August meeting for adoption. Ms. Gasparovic
asked if Council needed to vote to advertise tonight. There was discussion about advertising for

Page 8 of 10
20200707meetingminutes



an ordinance that Council has not seen and before there was discussion at an open meeting. Mr.
Profy stated that he was directed at a prior meeting to prepare an ordinance for circulation and
then advertising. It was decided that Mr. Profy would send the ordinance to Council before the
next meeting, discuss it at the meeting and if approved, advertise after the next meeting.

12. CORRESPONDENCE — None

13. APPROVAL OF BILLS FOR PAYMENT — Ms. Seader stated that all Council
Members had received the bills list for payment.

Sewer Unpaid Bills: Ms. Seader asked for a motion to pay the sewer bills. A motion was made
by Ms. Judge to pay the June 2020 sewer bills. Ms. Barnes seconded. There were no objections.
The motion carried.

General Fund Unpaid Bills: Ms. Seader asked for a motion to pay the General Fund bills. A
motion was made to pay the June 2020 General Fund bills by Mr. Pizzola. Ms. Judge seconded.
There were no objections. The motion carried.

14. TREASURERS REPORT -

Highway Aid Fund: Ms. Seader asked for a motion to accept the Highway Aid Fund Report. A
motion was made by Mr. Pizzola to accept the June 2020 Highway Aid Fund. Mr. Niwinski
seconded. There were no objections. The motion carried.

Sewer Fund: Ms. Gasparovic questioned several items on the list. Ms. Seader stated that the
items would be investigated and the report was deferred to the August meeting.

General Fund: Ms. Gasparovic questioned several items that Ms. Ferraro will get clarification
on. Ms. Seader asked for a motion to accept the General Fund.Mr. Niwinski made a motion to
accept the General Fund Report for June 2020. Mr. Pizzola seconded. There were no objections.
The motion carried.

15. COMMENTS FROM RESIDENTS AND VISITORS - None

16. SECOND MEETING FOR THE MONTH OF JULY - Ms. Seader asked for a motion
to dispense with the second meeting. Mr. Pizzola made a motion to dispense with the second
meeting in July 2020. Ms. Judge seconded. There were no objections. The motion carried.

17. ADJOURNMENT - Ms. Seader entertained a motion to adjourn the meeting. Motion
was made by Mr. Niwinski to adjourn the meeting. Mr. Pizzola seconded. There were no
objections. The motion carried. The meeting adjourned at 10:08 P.M. Ms. Seader removed all
but Council and Mr. Profy from the Zoom meeting for an Executive Session.

The next meeting will be August 4, 2020 at 7:00 P.M.

Page 9 of 10
20200707meetingminutes



Respectfully submitted,

Barbara T. Ferraro
Secretary/Treasurer
Langhorne Manor Borough

Page 10 of 10
20200707meetingminutes



